

CARLOS A. GARCIA CAMARA

Python Developer @Basingstoke, UK

📞 +44 7561060908

✉ carlos.garciacamara@gmail.com

🔗 github.com/cgarcia286
carlosgarciacamara.com

SUMMARY

Telecommunications Engineer with 4 years of programming experience working mainly with Python and Django as a Web Developer. Self-motivated and self-taught person, able to set effective priorities and implement decisions to meet operational deadlines. Currently focused on work in projects that challenge me and allow me to continue growing as a Developer.

EXPERIENCE

Founder & CEO (Entrepreneurship)

Next Generation PTY

📅 08/2016 – Ongoing (Remote) 📍 Panama City, Panama

- Design and implement the Database Model that supports the web application.
- Development of the graphical interface that provides the website user experience.
- Continuous tracking of internal server errors using Sentry as a bug detection method.
- Creation of a payment management system with automatic invoice delivery with the use of CRON tasks, currently evaluating feature migration with Celery and Rubi.
- Integration of third-party APIs for Zoom video conferencing and for the recurring payment management system.

Frontend Developer

Il Capriccio Boutique

📅 10/2015 – 02/2016 📍 California, USA

- Image update and implementation of a shopping cart for the company website.
- Coordination and integration between the physical processes of the store and the eCommerce model.
- API creation to connect microservices

COO & IT Manager

Winland Casino

📅 11/2011 – 08/2015 📍 Panama City, Panama

- Installation of the Casino IP Network for the slot machines.
- Mentored 5 IT technicians and trained them to work independently with due monitoring of their performance.
- Work closely with the company owners and data analysts to determine the correct performance of the slot machines based on the manufacturer's official metrics.
- Preparation of monthly reports to be delivered to the gaming regulators in Panama.
- Collaboration in the development of a management system for type C slot machines at both Hardware and Software level.


SIDE PROJECTS

DDOJA, 2017. Website designed for a law firm using Django as a Framework. Creation of module to generate and validate certificates with the use of QR codes.

Calacom SA, 2018. Landing page design and file documents integration to be displayed correctly on the website. Code review based on PHP and deployed on Apache server.

EDUCATION

Formal Education

Telecommunication Engineer
Universidad Católica Andrés Bello (UCAB)
 2011 Caracas, Venezuela

Online Formation

- Coding for entrepreneurs (2019-2020)
- Platzi (2017, 2018, 2020)
- Shaw Academy (2015)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Web technologies: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, React

Backend: Python/Django, Django Rest Framework for API creation

Programming languages: Python, C#, JavaScript, Java, Lua

Operative Systems: Linux (Ubuntu), MAC OSX & Windows

Control Version System: Git/GitHub

Cloud Services: DigitalOcean

Game Development: Unity

Issue Tracker: Sentry

SOFT SKILLS

Excellent Interpersonal and communication skills, efficient time management and organization skills, ability to handle multiple tasks and work well in a team environment.

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

SPANISH

REFERENCES

Marlon Crespo from **Game UK**
nicolamanna@hotmail.com | +44 749 2201801

Hayrlin Calzadilla from **Next Generation**
hayrlin.calzadilla@nextgenpty.com
+507 6541-7173

Eduardo Kim from **Il Capriccio Boutique**
kimduardo@gmail.com | +1 (213) 249-1219